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Brief Summary: To help reduce parking congestion, illegal dumping and blight in the community of Wilmington
by discouraging the parking and storage of recreational and commercial vehicles on our streets, the Wilmington Neighborhood
Council(WNC)is in support of this motion. We've been working with CD 15 and other City departments over the last two years to
address this issue. The passage of this motion would address a very important issue to our community.

Additional Information: Commercial vehicles stored on residential streets create congestion, are an imposition
to neighboring homeowners, impair emergency and City service vehicle access and aesthetically degrade a neighborhood. It's not
our intent to discourage anyone from establishing or operating a business, but tax payers shouldn't have to subsidize them.



Wilmington Neighborhood Council

544 N. Avalon Boulevard, Suite 103 = Wilmington, California 90744 = (310) 522-2013

September 30, 2008

Honorable Councilwoman Janice Hahn
638 S. Beacon Street, Suite 552
San Pedro, CA 90731

Re: LAMC, Sec. 80.69.4. Parking of Oversize Vehicles
Dear Councilwoman Hahn,

To help reduce parking congestion, illegal dumping and blight in the community of
Wilmington by discouraging the storage of recreational and commercial vehicles on our
streets the Wilmington Neighborhood Council (WNC) passed the following motion on
September 24, 2008:

The Wilmington Neighborhood Council requests the Council office to install
signage prohibiting the parking of oversize vehicles between the hours of 2AM
and 6AM on all residential streets and thoroughfares in the community of
Wilmington in accordance with Section 1. Division N, Chapter VIII of the Los
Angeles Municipal Code, Sec. 80.69.4., Parking of Oversize Vehicles.

Our board feels that posting prohibitive signage on all residential streets and main
thoroughfares is necessary to prevent the problem from simply moving from one street
to another.

We thank you for your assistance in this matter and further request that the Council
office keep the WNC apprised on the implementation of this ordinance.

Sincerely,

Cecilia Moreno, Chair
Wilmington Neighborhood Council

cC: WNC File



